From: Kurt Baltrusch
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018, 7:00:52 AM MDT
Subject: July Minutes

The regular July meeting of the Skunk Wagon Car Club was called to order June 29, 2018, at 7:02 PM at the Eagles
by President Denny Lorang. Bryan and Wendy Holt were introduced as guests and they own a 1930 Model A Ford
and a 1955 4 door Bel Air.  About 40 members attended.

The June minutes were approved. The treasurer’s report showed an opening balance of $42,416.21 and a closing
balance of $44,777.62. About $24,000 of the balance is from the International Tour registrations. An outstanding
International bill for printing was approved.

There are about 105 cars signed up for the International. John asked for help even from members who are not
registered as the turnout is much better than expected.

The state tour was June 15-17 in Hamilton and members enjoyed that. There were no real problems except for the
gully washer Saturday. Fritz Seitz was nominated for VP of the MPC&C. Thanks to all those who participated and
helped. The Chester tour went well and members enjoyed that. The 7 R lunch was well attended. Tammy Bull
thanked those members who attended the event at the New Hope Church.

The club voted to hold the spring tour in 2020 and that will be communicated to the MPC+C

Shining Mountain Images can provide jackets for about $70.00 depending upon size, and the club will pay for
embroidering names on those. 8 jackets were ordered.

We received a donation request from the VFW to help with flags at Highland Cemetery. There were several pros
and cons discussed and the request will be turned over to the donation committee.

Refreshments tonight were provided Dan Barnhouse and Sue Strickland and next month Fritz Seitz will bring those.

If possible, Charlie Aron is going to show old movies of the fair activities from the 40s or 50s at the August 3
meeting.

Members are encouraged to attend either the Black Eagle or Great Falls parades July 4. Line up around 10 for the
11 am parade.

Charlie Aron has some old 16 MM movies from Great Falls and we will try to show some of those at the August
meeting.

Birthdays were Sue Strickland, Jerry Kakalecik, and Tammy Bull.
The squirrel cage paid $10.25 to Jerry Kakalecik and Marcie Duffner.

Summer Activities: Please note that some of these are tentative. If you have questions about the date or time, please
contact Colleen Doran, Carol Rustad, or officers for specifics.

Dutton Fun Days: July 14.
Beehive July 18 - Houses 1+2

Bob’s Neihart 7/22 Lunch on own 12-2



North Side Dairy Queen: 8/2 5-8 Miracle Treat Day
Simms Valley Fun Day 8/11
Lodge - 8/11 11am
Monarch Rocks: 8/11 10-3
Beehive August 15 — houses 3+4 11:00 am
Ryan Dam Corn Feed: 8/26
Fall tour Helena: September 7-9
Cambridge Court 9-25 12-2
Mehmke’s: 9/29 11-4
SWAP AND SELL:
1981 15 foot fiberglass boat. 70 HP, power trim, fish finder, many extras. Carl — 771-8006
1970 ford 390 cylinder heads, $50. Harold Olson, 278-7769

Wanted: One Sears Allstate Safety Tread Tire, 5.25/5.50 18. Ryan — 899-9635



